
From: Asbury, Barbara
To: Flores, Sylvia A
Subject: FW: Award Letter for ESG-CV2 - $6 million???
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:15:19 PM
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Barbara Asbury
Compliance and Planning Manager
Neighborhood Services Department
908 Monroe, Fort Worth, TX  76102
(817) 392-7331
Barbara.asbury@fortworthtexas.gov
City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community.

 

From: Hinz, Rhonda 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:39 AM
To: Asbury, Barbara <Barbara.Asbury@fortworthtexas.gov>
Cc: Turner, Victor T <Victor.Turner@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: RE: Award Letter for ESG-CV2 - $6 million???
 
Attaching this information to M&C will work for FMS.
 

From: Asbury, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Hinz, Rhonda <Rhonda.Hinz@fortworthtexas.gov>
Cc: Turner, Victor T <Victor.Turner@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: FW: Award Letter for ESG-CV2 - $6 million???
Importance: High
 
Dear Rhonda –
 
See below regarding email from our HUD rep – there is apparently not an official award letter for ESG-CV2.  However, below are snips that I took from the HUD website and from the excel sheet at the link,
showing the $6 million amount for the ESG-CV2 (see link below, if Finance wants to check this.)  Hopefully if forward this, it will be enough for you to get the FIDs needed for the M&C that Fernando
wanted on the Sept 15 council agenda.
 
Let me know if you have further questions.
 
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20
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CPD PROGRAM FORMULA ALLOCATIONS AND CARES ACT SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR FY 2020

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 budget for the Department of Housing and Urban Development has been enacted. These spreadsheets provide full-year allocations for the Office of Community Planning
and Development's (CPD) formula programs: Community Development Block Grants (CDBG); CDBG Recovery Housing Program (RHP); HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME); Housing
Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA); Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG); Housing Trust Fund (HTF); and Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES Act) supplemental funding.

The allocations reflect the level of funding approved for these programs in your community. The amounts also reflect approved grant reductions and include any reallocated funds for the CDBG and
HOME programs. Under the CDBG program, some metropolitan cities have a joint grant agreement with an urban county to administer their CDBG grant (applicable to CARES grants as well). The
urban county amounts shown in this table include the funds allocated to any metropolitan city. The metropolitan city and urban county amounts are not shown separately.

All Grants - Excel

All CARES Act Grants - Excel

Content current s of June 9, 2020.
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1 CPD FY2020 CARES Act Formula Grants
04/02/2020 05/22/2020 05/22/2020  04/02/2020 06/09/2020 04/02/2020

> KEY STA NAME CDBG-CV1 CDBG-CV2  CDBG-CV3 ESG-CV1  ESG-CV2 HOPWA-CV
1148001 TX  Abilene $512,341 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
1248009 X Allen $256,477 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
1348013 (TX | Amarillo $997,449 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
1448022 |TX  Arlington $2,004,017 $0. $0. $991,890 $2,977,176 $0!
1548026 X Austin $4,620,659 $0! $0|  $2,354,866 $10,859,249  $272,065
1648039 X Baytown City $401,242 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
1748040 ‘X Beaumont $801,000 S0, S0, S0, S0, $0
1848072 TX  Brownsville $1,597,695 $0! $0! $819,241 $1,964,765 $0
1948073 TX  Bryan $494,864. $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2048090 X Carroliton $504,713 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2148110 X College Station $697,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2248115 X Conroe $342,971 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2348120 [TX | Corpus Christi $1,622,820 $0 S0 $803,100 $1,864,176 $0
2448133 [TX | Dallas $8,899,802 $0! $0|  $4,453,269 $16,651,199 $1,088,138
2548141 X Denison $173,668 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2648141 X Denton $618,736. $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2748143 X Desoto $182,823 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2848160 TX  Edinburg $612,766. $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
2948168 X El Paso $3,757,367 $0! SO $1,902,228 $3,964,248 $91,258
3048182 X Flower Mound Town $124,587 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
3148189 ‘TX  Fort Worth $4,360,291 $0! $0|  $2,202,959 $6,070,529  $246,806
3248194 X Frisco $374,362 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
3348198 X Galveston $714,670 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
3448199 X Garland $1,335,725 $0! $0! $648,962 $2,004,381 $0
3548214 TX | Grand Prairie $885,933 $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
3648230 TX _ Harlingen $522,136. $0! $0! $0! $0! $0
3748251 TX  Houston $14,523,741 $0! $0|  $7,252,552 $21,649,868 $1,501,211
3848262 X Irving $1,356,538 $0 $0 $678,434 $2,420,874 $0!





 

Barbara Asbury
Compliance and Planning Manager
Neighborhood Services Department
908 Monroe, Fort Worth, TX  76102
(817) 392-7331
Barbara.asbury@fortworthtexas.gov
City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community.

 

From: Peppers, Cecelia A [mailto:cecelia.a.peppers@hud.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Asbury, Barbara <Barbara.Asbury@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: Re: Award Letter for ESG-CV2 - $6 million???
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Fort Worth email system. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Barbara, I have not received a copy of any letters, so I am not sure if HQ’s mailed out anything. Please go with the information on the website.
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Asbury, Barbara <Barbara.Asbury@fortworthtexas.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 5:18:42 PM
To: Peppers, Cecelia A <cecelia.a.peppers@hud.gov>
Subject: Award Letter for ESG-CV2 - $6 million???
 
Dear CeCe:
 
For the first round of CARES funding, we received a formal set of letters ( see attached ) – but I have been looking through all my stuff and don’t see a formal letter for the second round of ESG-CV2?   Were
we supposed to get a formal letter?  I know the amount is posted on HUD Exchange at this link…https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20
 
It is in yellow below ---- We have gone through our planning process for these funds and are getting ready to get City Council approval, and do the next Substantial amendment,  and our Finance Dept
wants to see the award letter?  Was this sent to the City Manager’s office and I just haven’t gotten a copy – or did I lose it???!!!  (I hope not, but my desk is so messy that is not outside the realm of
possibility!)
 

481896 TX Fort Worth $4,360,291 $0 $0 $2,202,959 $6,070,529 $246,806
 
In any case, please let me know if we got some kind of official notification other than the posting on the website – I looked through my email and didn’t see anything, hopefully I did not delete it?
 
Thanks in advance for your help!
 

Barbara Asbury
Compliance and Planning Manager
Neighborhood Services Department
908 Monroe, Fort Worth, TX  76102
(817) 392-7331
Barbara.asbury@fortworthtexas.gov
City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community.
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